

ALEX ARENAS NUÑEZ

Citizenship card (Colombia): 14.896.540 of Buga (Valle) Email: alarnu2010@hotmail.com, alarnu2012@gmail.com

Marital Status: Married

Address: 5200 Washington Str 304, Hollywood Florida

Cellphone: +1(561) 889-7414

T.P. N° 76255159565VLL COLOMBIA Driver License (NY) – 782130435. Authorized to work in the United States

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Systems Engineer with post-graduate studies in Computer Management. I have knowledge and extensive experience in developing software solutions through different platforms Genexus, Visual Basic, RPG, .NET, among others, through which I have led projects for the improvement of time and optimization of strategic, support and missionary processes. I have had under my responsibility the area of computer science, among others the analysis, design, development, implementation, support and training to users in various areas. In the same way I have advised the company for the acquisition of technological platforms that serve for the fulfillment of the objectives of the company and the continuous improvement

SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES

I have extensive experience in software development, database engines, analysis and design skills, recursion, component design. I have experience in personnel management, problem solving, working under pressure.

Skills: Excellent Interpersonal Relationships, Organization, Responsibility, Honesty, Orientation towards the achievement of objectives, Adaptation to change, Work under Pressure.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

IT Management Specialist 2011 EAN University Bogotá D.C.

Systems Engineer 2002 Antonio Nariño Buga University (Valle).

Systems Technologist 2000 Antonio Nariño Buga University (Valle).

CERTIFICATION IN GENEXUS EVOLUTION 2 AND 3 Bogota D.C.

PYTHON Course - Universidad Distrital Bogota D.C

DEVELOPMENT TECHNOLOGIES.

4 Genexus

♣ Smart Devices Generator

₩ Windows Mobile 6.5 Generator

Java Generator

.Net Generator

RPG Generator – As400, DB2

♣ Basic Knowledge of PYTHON

♣ Basic Knowledge Java and .Net

♣ Versions 8, 9 Evolution 3, 15 and 16

♣ Genexus versions 15 and 16

Versions 9 and Evolution 3.

Versions 9 and Evolution 3

Versions 9, 15 and 16

Versions 8 and 9.

Visual Basic.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Development Engineer October 21 2021 Currently Remote Work Uruguay- Colombia- Panama DLYA y Associates, Uruguayan Company. Head: Denis Hernandez

- I am currently working for this company DLYA remotely, this company is a leader in application development for the Banking sector, there among others I have the following functions.
- → Develop the source code in GENEXUS, for the different modules of the BANTOTAL application, I currently support DLYA customers in Colombia, Panama.
- ♣ Propose technological solutions for the optimization of the banking processes of the different clients of the company.
- ♣ Attend virtual meetings to understand and survey customer requirements.
- ♣ Design data models for different Base Engines that support the BANTOTAL banking Core.
- ♣ Document the developments that are deployed to the different DLYA customers.

Development Engineer National Learning Service SENA
20 June 2019 – 31 Dec. 2019 Camilo Arturo Sierra Ordoñez
01Aug 2020-31 Dec. 2020 Fabiana Alvarez
Bogotá D.C TEL. +57 (01) 546 1500 IP 12757
Contract Expiration

- Contract for the provision of services.
- ♣ Develop the source code in GENEXUS, for the different modules of the SIENI application.
- ♣ Design and Manage the ORACLE database for the different modules of the SIENI Application.
- Support the actions of documentation of the modules for the SIENI application.
- Support the provision of specialized technical support of the SIENI Application.
- Use the standards and parameters of the systems office for the design, implementation and management of Software.

Meet the requirements, instructions and / or recommendations that during the development of the contract the supervisor of the same imparts for a correct execution and fulfillment of its executions.

Development Engineer Novatec Solutions.

02 March 2018 - 30 April 2019 Immediate Boss: Luisa Fernanda Rodríguez

Bogotá D.C Phone: (571) 6680339

♣ Contract for the provision of services.

♣ Serve the MetLife customer in relation to the developments of Individual Branches, Multigeneration, SACC and Marketing, applications that are developed in Genexus 7.y and 9.0.

Master Development Manager BANCAMIA S.A

11 August 2014– 02 February 2018 Immediate Boss: Jimmy Alexander Galindo

Bogotá D.C Phone: (571) 3139300 Ext: 996

Be part of the project for the implementation of the BANTOTAL application, in which I actively participate in follow-ups.

Lead meetings for the follow-ups and proposals of the contingencies for the successful fulfillment of the times and finally putting into production of the BANTOTAL application

♣ Make proposals and the development of new solutions necessary for the reduction of times and optimization of processes

Actively participate in the development of services for mobility applications for Tablets and mobile devices, analysis and design of functionalities for Core Banking.

Senior Engineer BANCO GNB SUDAMERIS

September 25, 2012 to August 10, 2014 Immediate Boss: José Hernando Castillo

Bogotá D.C Tel: 3144118643

Support the production area of the BANTOTAL application

Make proposals and the development of new solutions necessary for the reduction of process optimization times.

Actively participate in the follow-up meetings of adjustments and proposals for new applications of the Banking CORE.

RPG-As 400 development.

Senior Engineer DIGITAL WARE

14 December 2011 – 18 September 2012 Immediate Boss: Gustavo Santi

Bogotá D.C Tel:

Software development with Genexus with versions 9.0 and 10.

Professional I BANCO GNB SUDAMERIS
01 December 2009 – 31 August 2011 Immediate Boss: Néstor Franco

Bogotá D.C Te

Support the Production area in the BANTOTAL application. Carry out the development of new solutions

Development Engineer ITS SOLUTIONS

February – May 2010 Immediate Boss: Fabio González

Bogotá D.C Tel: 6180767

Analysis, development of applications for different clients such as CAFAM, HSBC Bank and Banco Sudameris

Head of Information Technology AGUAS DE BUGA S.A E.S.P

8 May 2006 – 14 March 2008 Immediate Boss: Luis Alberto Rojas

Buga (Valle) Tel: 2281072

Leader of the IT area.

Provide user support, analysis and design.

Propose developments to management for the improvement and optimization of processes

Test developments on the Oracle platform, SQL Server

Advice on the purchase of equipment, in the acquisition of computer solutions for the improvement of processes.

Participate in the implementation of the NTC GP 1000 Quality Management System

Development Analyst EFICACIA S.A.

14 June 2003 - 30 April 2006 Immediate Boss: Pedro Nel Escobar

Cali (Valle) Tel: 6845270

Analysis and design, development and implementation. Platform: Genexus, Db2/As400, GP/hrs support, Interfaces with other applications

Development Engineer UPWARE SOFT - SCHOOL PACK

8 May 2002 – 8 June 2003 Immediate Boss: Luís Guillermo Duarte

Bogotá D.C Tel: 6215803

Perform the Analysis and Development of the Information System School Pack and Campus Pack, Developed under the Genexus Development Tool and using Sql Server 7.0 database engine.

Systems Analyst CABLE UNIÓN DE OCCIDENTE S.A

22 February 200 0 – 25 April 2002 Immediate Boss: Luis Fernando Rueda

Pereira (Risaralda) Tel: 3261010 Ext. 112

Development in Genexus of the Genesis application (Open Management Management System). Support in the generation and development of the Client / Server model of the VMS Audio response system for customer service, developed in Genexus.

Junior Systems Analyst INGENIO SAN CARLOS S.A

01 February 1996 – February 2000 Immediate Boss: Gloria E. Londoño

Tuluá (Valle) Tel: 2311515

Analysis and design of information systems, advice and support in the design of information systems with Genexus, Documentation, user support in the field of software and hardware.

WORK EXPERIENCE IN THE UNITED STATES

COMPANY	DATE	CITY	FUNCTIONS
MENASHA	Feb. 1 2022 to February 10, 2023	Edison New Jersey. For family reasons change residence and status.	Forklift Driver, Perform (License by CROWN) activities such as Circle Count, Returns, Destroy, Management of Inventory capture equipment through SAP Module and other activities that are delegated. I have Certificate crown 4000.
FINESS	July 1 to December 6, 2021	New York – Jamaica - Queens	Windows Cleaner, cleaning of the different panoramic windows of JFK airport or other clients of the Company.
KARL'S Stone	21 Feb. Until June 29, 2021.	West Palm Beach Florida	Maintenance of marble floors.

_		
	Alex Arenas Núñez CC. 14896.540 of Buga (Valle)	